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MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Linda W. Cropp _
Chairman, Council of the District of Columbia
FROM: ¥
DATE: 0CT 30 2006
SUBJECT: Fiscal Impact Statement: “Metropolitan Police Department

Amendment Act of 2006~

REFERENCE: Bill 16-586 (Committee Print, October 30, 2006)

Conclusion

Funds are sufficient in the FY 2007 through FY 2010 budget and financial plan submitted to
Congress to implement the provisions of the proposed legislation. No additional staff or
resources will be required..

Background _
The draft Committee Print combines the following bills into one bill, Bill 16-586:

o Bill 16-586, the “Metropolitan Police Department Applicant Obligated Service -
Amendment Act of 2006

e Bill 16-706, the “Service of Process of Police Officers Act of 2006”;
Bill 16-788, the “Retired Police Longevity Amendment Act of 2006™;

e Bill 16-820, the “Metropolitan Police Department Educational Requirement
Amendment Act of 2006”.

In addition, the Committee Print includes a provision that would cover a group of firefighters
who retired between 1980 and 1987. The provision would adjust the benefit amounts of these
retirees to account for the inclusion of longevity compensation. The Committee Print also
amends Section 2055 (14)(A) of the Fiscal Year 2007 Budget Support Act of 2006 (D.C. Act 16-
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476) to require the Metropolitan Police Department to maintain the total percent of swormn
officers assigned to the police districts as existed on June 11, 2006.

Financial Plan Impact

Funds are sufficient in the FY 2007 through FY 2010 budget and financial plan to implement the
proposed legislation. The additional contributions to the police and fire pension fund would
begin in FY 2008. The annual additional contributions are minimal and can be accommodated
by the fund. ' ‘



